CLA Engineers, Inc.

Civil * Structural ® Survey

317 MAIN STREET ° NORWICH, CT 06360 ° (860) 886-1966 ° (860) 886-9165 FAX

February 20, 2023

Ms. Liz Burdick

Town Planner

310 Norwich-New London Tpke,
Uncasville, CT 06382

RE: Breezeline Site
CLA-7387C

Dear Liz:

We have reviewed the revised plans dated 2-13-23 and supporting documents

submitted for the Breezeline Building installation on Old Colchester Road. We have the
following comments:

1. The painted symbol in the handicap space must match that on the sign.

2. The E&S Bond in the amount of $8,150 is acceptable.

Very truly yours, 7

f—
Thomas L. Cummings, P.E
TLC:bab



